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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  926-4276
May 18, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  926-4276

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 926-4276
	

	REPAIR 615 CAT SCRAPER

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT REPAIR 615 CAT SCRAPER

	May 18, 2006

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:   macrobutton nomacro [org]-/  macrobutton nomacro [requisition]-
	jol
	G:\RFQ\926-4276 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on JUNE 2, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JUNE 2, 2006.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  CATHI J. PETERS

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCATHI J. PETERS, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  926-4276 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Questions/Answers from Equipment Inspection May 17, 2006 9:30 A.M.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 926-4276

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and answers
Q:
Regarding Specification No. 1, Page 11, repair of the forward horizontal hitch support, to what degree of quality does the County expect the horizontal hitch support repaired?

A:
The horizontal hitch support should be restored to its original condition.

Q:
For loading purposes, is the scraper able to lift the can with its own power?
A:
Yes, the scraper is able to lift the can on its own, and it can be steered, but it cannot move on its own because the driveline is damaged.  A winch or other means will be necessary to load the scraper onto a truck.

Q:
Is the driveline completely destroyed?
A:
The County knows the driveline is damaged, but does not know the extent of the damage.

Q:
Regarding Specification No. 4, Page 11, “remove, install and reseal implement/steering pump”, will this require rebuilding the pump, or just resealing it?
A:
The County knows the pump is leaking and requires that it be resealed.  If the pump requires rebuilding in order to reseal it, rebuilding the pump would be considered supplemental to the original scope of work.

Q:
How long after the June 2, 2006 closing date will the successful vendor be issued the Purchase Order Number?
A:
The County of Fresno anticipates evaluating the responses and making the award within five (5) working days after the successful bidder has been identified.

Note: As per page 2 of the Request for Quotation, due to the extent of the damage and the age of Equipment No. 0001, it is not yet known if it is economically feasible to repair the equipment. The County of Fresno will make the determination upon evaluation of the submitted responses.
Statement:  Broken grease blocks and zerks are not part of this job.  These items will be fixed separately.  (This statement was not in response to a specific question, but was made as vendors observed that these items were also in need of repair.)
	G:\RFQ\926-4276 ADD #1.DOC
	(7/04)


	G:\RFQ\926-4276 ADD #1.DOC
	(12/02)



